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TO: Collin County Health Care Board of Trustees

FROM: Candy Blair, Administrator, Health Care Services

DATE: October 03, 2022

RE: Acceptance of FY2023 TB Prevention and Control Federal Grant 
(Contract No. HHS001096400010) through the Texas Department of 
State Health Services (DSHS)

Health Care is requesting acceptance of the FY2023 Tuberculosis (TB) Prevention and Control Federal grant 
contract from the Texas Department of State Health Services. The application for this grant renewal was 
approved on August 22, 2022, agenda item #52527 for the total award amount $84,572.00. The renewal 
contract period begins on 01/01/2023 and extends through 12/31/2023. The county match as required by the 
state is $16,914.00 and will be met by using existing employee salary and fringe benefits. 

The TB Federal grant has been renewed every year for several years and the grant is designated for the 
provision of TB prevention and control efforts in the county. 

I respectfully request acceptance of this grant award. 

CB/cj


